
 Citizen Advisory Committee 
for the Oahu Metropolitan Planning Organization  

 
 

Website Address: www.OahuMPO.org  E-mail Address: OahuMPO@OahuMPO.org 
 

707 Richards Street 
Suite 200 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 

PHONE: (808) 587-2015
(808) 768-4178

FAX: (808) 587-2018

NOTICE OF MEETING 
Wednesday, July 20, 2016 - 3:00 p.m. Honolulu Hale, Room 301 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 

AGENDA 
Estimated Meeting Duration: 60 minutes 

 
All meeting materials can be downloaded from the following link: http://www.oahumpo.org/about-

mpo/committees/citizen-advisory-committee/ 
 
FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION: 

1. Call to Order & Introductions  
2. Approval of the May 18, 2016 Meeting Minutes  
3. Reports of Policy Board and Technical Advisory Committee meetings  Summaries of June 24 Policy Board meeting and July 8 Technical Advisory Committee meeting 
4. Unfinished Business There is no unfinished business. 
5. New Business a. Consider formation of Permitted Interaction Group for Complete Streets Investigation – Amy Ford-Wagner (10 min) At the May 27 Policy Board meeting, the Policy Board considered the CAC’s recommendation that the TIP and ORTP process and procedures document be amended to require the use of the Complete Streets Checklist by the implementing agencies. The Policy Board referred the issue to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). Subsequently, at its July 8 meeting, the TAC determined that the CAC should present on its recommendation.   HRS §92-2.5(b) states “Two or more members of a board, but less than the number of members which would constitute a quorum for the board, may be assigned to:  1) Investigate a matter relating to the official business of their board; provided that: a. The scope of the investigation and the scope of each member’s authority are defined at a meeting of the board; b. All resulting findings and recommendations are presented to the board at a meeting of the board; and c. Deliberation and decisionmaking on the matter investigated, if any, occurs only at a duly noticed meeting of the board held subsequent to the meeting 



at which the findings and recommendations of the investigation were presented to the board…” 
 Requested Action: Consider forming a permitted interaction group (PIG), which will investigate the issue and prepare a report for the CAC’s review and approval.  b. Review Draft FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program Revision #12 – Amy Ford-Wagner (5 min) The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is a four-year schedule of surface transportation projects for Oahu, and it programs Federal funds for those projects. Revision #12 is a proposed amendment that can be reviewed here: http://www.oahumpo.org/?wpfb_dl=1049  Requested Action: Discuss and recommend FFYs 2015-2018 TIP Revision #12 for Policy Board consideration.  c. Public Participation Plan Evaluation – Ruth Limtiaco, TLC PR & consultant team (40 min) OahuMPO maintains a Participation Plan to foster involvement by all interested parties in the transportation planning process. The plan was last evaluated to determine its effectiveness in ensuring a full and open public participation process in 2001. OahuMPO has retained a consultant team led by TLC PR to evaluate the effectiveness of the existing plan.   The TLC PR team will brief the CAC on research and findings to-date, and then solicit input from the CAC members via a facilitated discussion.   Requested Action: No formal action is being requested at this time.   6. Invitation to interested members of the public to be heard on matters not included on the agenda   7. Announcements  8. Announcement of next scheduled meeting  4:00: Adjournment  

 
Information on transit access via TheBus is available by calling 848-5555 or by visiting www.thebus.org.   Pedestrian access is from 
Punchbowl and King Streets; bicycle racks are available at Honolulu Hale.  Wheelchair access is provided in front of Honolulu Hale, 
parallel to King Street. Take elevators inside Honolulu Hale to the 3rd floor.  Automobile parking is available in the City & County of 

Honolulu parking lot at the Fasi Municipal Building (free after 4:00 p.m.); entrances are located on Beretania & Alapai Streets.  
 Parking will not be validated. 

To request language interpretation, or an auxiliary aid or service (i.e., sign language interpreter, or materials in alternative format), contact 
OahuMPO at 587-2015 (voice only) three (3) business days prior to the meeting date.  TTY users may use TRS to contact our office. 

  



 

1 

Minutes of the Oahu Metropolitan Planning Organization  CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE Wednesday, May 18, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.  
Honolulu Hale, Room 301  530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 

Attendance 
Member organization Present? Represented by Absent? 
AARP X John Goody  
American Planning Association X John Valera  
American Society of Civil Engineers X Lara Karamatsu  
Beautiful Honolulu Foundation   X 
Castle and Cook Homes Hawaii   X 
Citizens for a Fair ADA ride X Rose Pou  
Committee for Balanced Transportation X Joseph Magaldi  
E Noa Corporation X Tom Dinell  
Gentry Homes, Ltd. X Deb Luning  
Hawaii Association of the Blind   X 
Hawaii Bicycling League X Daniel Alexander  
Hawaii Teamsters / Allied Workers, Local 996 X Wayne Kaululaau  
Hui Kupuna VIP   X 
Hunt Companies    X 
Institute of Transportation Engineers X Robert Nehmad  
Kaaawa Community Association X Andrea Anixt  
Land Use Research Foundation of Hawaii   X 
League of Women Voters  X Marcia Linville  
Mestizo Association    X 
NB#01 HawaiI Kai   X 
NB#02 Kuliouou-Kalani Iki X Linda Starr  
NB#03 Waialae-Kahala X Les Fukuda  
NB#05 Diamond Head-Kapahulu X Bert Narita  
NB#07 Manoa  X Jim Hayes  
NB#08 McCully-Moiliili    X 
NB#09 Waikiki X David Benson  
NB#10 Makiki-Lower Punchbowl-Tantalus X Charles Carole  
NB#11 Ala Moana-Kakaako X William J. Ammons  
NB#13 Downtown   X 
NB#14 Liliha-Puunui-Alewa-Kamehameha Hts.   X 
NB#15 Kalihi Palama   X 



 

2 

Member organization Present? Represented by Absent? 
NB#18 Aliamanu - Salt Lake   X 
NB#21 Pearl City   X 
NB#22 Waipahu X Marcella Granquist  
NB#23 Ewa   X 
NB#24 Waianae Coast    X 
NB#25 Mililani-Waipio-Melemanu   X 
NB#26 Wahiawa X Joe Francher  
NB#29 Kahaluu X Ken LeVasseur  
NB#34 Makakilo-Kapolei Honokai Hale X Frank Genadio  
NB#35 Mililani Mauka-Launani Valley X Steven Melendrez  
NB#36 Nanakuli-Maili   X 
North Shore Chamber of Commerce   X 
Pacific Resource Partnership X Paul Migliorato  
Palehua Townhouses X Michael Golojuch  
Waikiki Resident's Association X Daisy Murai  
 

Guests 
Michael Murphy (DTS), Nicole Hori (NB#12), Brian Walsh (Ka’a’awa Community Assoc.), Shannon Wood, Jesse Souki (HART/OahuMPO TAC) 

    
OahuMPO staff present Chris Clark, Mike Galizio, Roni Schack, Brian Gibson, Amy Ford-Wagner 

 
Meeting was properly noticed in accordance with State law.   
Chair Joseph Magaldi called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and asked all attendees to introduce themselves.  
FOR DISCUSSION:  1. CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE BYLAWS RECOMMENDATIONS – JOHN GOODY 
Mr. Goody reviewed the recommendations of the CAC Bylaws Subcommittee. He also thanked the members of the CAC Bylaws Subcommittee (Andrea Anixt, Frank Poirier, Steven Melendrez, Frank Genadio, and Joe Magaldi) for their work. A copy of Mr. Goody’s summary of the recommended changes is posted to the OahuMPO website: http://www.oahumpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Goody_BylawsChangesSummary05182016.pdf 
It was suggested, and attendees agreed, that language in section IV.A. “Order of Business” should be changed from “Old Business” to “Unfinished Business.” There was no further discussion of the recommendations.  
Motion: Steven Melendrez proposed a motion to accept the recommendations of the subcommittee along with the discussed additional change; the motion was seconded and passed unanimously.  



 

3 

2. ROADWAY RESILIENCY ON THE WINDWARD SIDE – MARSHALL ANDO AND JAIME HO, HDOT 
Mr. Marshall Ando, Engineering Program Manager of the State of Hawaii Department of Transportation (HDOT) Design Branch, presented from HDOT. He was joined by Ms. Jaime Ho from the HDOT Construction and Maintenance Branch. (Note: Because there was no formal presentation, a detailed summary of the talk is below. Some pictures and other information from recent repair projects on the Windward Side are here: http://www.oahumpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Photos-and-information-from-Kam-Highway.pdf.) 
Mr. Ando began with some history of the development of HDOT’s Shoreline Program: Hawaii’s highway program is built on a belt highway system, meaning that the roadways go around the perimeter of the island. This enables drivers to see scenic views/beaches/beautiful ocean, and serves the community well. However, in recent years, we have realized that this belt highway program is subject to erosion, putting roadways at risk. 
About 20 years ago, HDOT initiated a Shoreline Program to identify projects in the shoreline area and make improvements. However, it was not until recently that there was a good understanding of the risks, in terms of erosion and proximity to the ocean. Mr. Ando acknowledged  that there needs to be a much deeper understanding of how nature is affecting our roadways, and to figure out how to protect roadways for many years to come. HDOT has engaged experts to help come to this understanding and to help prioritize repairs and develop cost estimates so that the agency can budget for them. Funding is always an issue. In the past, HDOT has spent about $5-$10M on emergency repair projects annually on things like emergency repair programs from shoreline erosion, fires, etc. 
Also, in the past, HDOT focused on capacity and congestion issues. But HDOT has changed its focus to System Preservation and Safety, and the shoreline program will be consistent with this new focus. It will be more proactive and focus on pre-emergency preparations rather than reacting. 
Looking to the future, the plan is to categorize Shoreline into long-term, mid-term, and short-term projects:  

 Long term: Look at much larger & complex projects, such as moving roadways inland, elevating roadways 8-10’, etc. to make sure that in the roadway system will stand up in the very long term. These are complex projects, costing in the 100’s of millions of dollars; these projects require coordination with many landowners and agencies, look at environmental/historic issues, etc. These projects will take many years.  
 Mid-term: These are improvements that HDOT can do to the current roadway system that will preserve the integrity until the agency can can get to long-term projects. They are areas that are not currently at high risk, but will be if infrastructure agencies don’t act soon. 
 Short/immediate term: Short-term improvements include routine site assessments, continuous monitoring of high-risk areas, identification of areas that need immediate attention and repairs to avoid emergency situations.  

In order to identify projects, HDOT has hired a consultant to update the 2003 Shoreline Protection Study, looking at things on a statewide basis, and seeing whether HDOT should to update its metrics or not; and as a result, categorize projects into short/med/long term. HDOT hopes to complete this study in the next one to two years and then will begin programming and planning the projects.  
Also, HDOT has engaged the United State Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to look at Kamehameha Highway between Ka`a`awa and Ho`oula. Together, they walked the 10-mile stretch of this highway, did visual inspection; identified areas that need immediate repairs as well as areas that will become high-



 

4 

risk in the future. Immediate repair projects will commence in 2017; mid-term projects will start construction in 2019.  
Mr. Ando and Ms. Ho walked the CAC through recent repairs activity in the Ka`a`awa area. They mentioned that three sites have been identified for the emergency repairs. Each site is unique, and depends on tidal actions, the way the sands move in the area, existing and historic structures and properties in place, etc. Site 1 required maintenance of a historic wall that ran along the roadway, resulting in high costs and long timeline – this is an example of the types of things that look at in the design. Site 1 had been identified for some time, and had been on the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for the year 2017-2018 but got pushed back based on other priorities; however, with the new focus on system preservation, it was possible to prioritize the project after all and HDOT hopes to put a design/build project together by the end of the year.  
Mr. Ando reiterated that funding will always be an issue, but the priority of projects can be adjusted to respond to results of the study.  
Other issues with shoreline projects include burials, historic properties, fish and wildlife – almost every permit is needed! 
Questions: 

 Frank Genadio: Will the project prioritization study impact the TIP? Or will there be a single line item on the TIP for shoreline improvements? 
o Answer: Each project will likely be identified as separate projects, subject to the results of the study.  

 John Goody: Can this work be done within the scope of the projects shown on the existing STIP?  
o Answer: No, bigger repairs will likely go on the STIP for 2017. Projects on the STIP right now are projects that HDOT started with USACE. But after the high surf of this past winter, HDOT decided they needed to step back and do something different. Likely those projects will become mid-term projects.  

 Steven Melendrez: When you are evaluating what to do in these sorts of situations, are you also considering alternate routes? 
o Answer: In general, yes; but this particular project is right in front of Crouching Lion so there is no alternate route besides going through Mililani.  

 Steven Melendrez: How do you get emergency services into a location like this when the road is washed out? 
o Answer: In this location in Ka`a`awa, drivers can go around; by contrast, on the Leeward side/Farrington Highway, there is no alternate route. But HDOT tries to make sure that emergency vehicles can get through at all times; in Ka`a`awa, for example, HDOT maintained one lane of traffic 24/7 for the duration of the repairs even though the work could have been done more quickly had the road been shut down entirely. Maintaining at least some access is the priority. 

 John Goody: This area, historically, has sustained some tsunami damage. Is that part of the discussion with the USACE? What is the time horizon of improvements?  
o Answer: Yes, all of the environmental issues (tsunami, climate change, sea level rise, etc.) need to be considered and HDOT needs to have an understanding in totality of the impacts. Only that way can HDOT make intelligent decisions. Mid-term improvements are looking 20-30 years ahead; this would sustain the system as agencies better understand the long-term needs and projects.  

 Tom Dinell: Is the situation in Ka`a`awa just going to happen again? 



 

5 

o Answer: It depends on what the wave action does in the future. The direction of wave action of winter 2015-2016 was truly unusual; it doesn’t normally come in from that direction.  
Chair Magaldi thanked Mr. Ando and Ms. Ho for their presentation.  
3. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PLAN – MEL KAKU, CITY/COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (DEM)  
Mr. Kaku presented the O`ahu Coastal Communities Evacuation Planning Project Phase 1 Study Final Report. (A copy of his presentation can be found here: http://www.oahumpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/OMPO-Meeting-Phase-I-Completion-Update-Report_2016-MAY-18.pdf.) 
The Phase 1 study addresses the Leeward Coast, Northern Oahu, and the Windward side as far south as Waimanalo. A future Phase II study would cover the remaining portion of the island, including the more urban area of Oahu.  
Questions: 

 Marcella Granquist: Where can we obtain the materials and what is the timing? 
o Answer: The report has only been distributed to OahuMPO at this point. [Note from OahuMPO staff: The report will be posted on the OahuMPO website once the Policy Board has voted to accept the study.] Signage, etc., will be installed once funding from NOAA is obtained; hopefully that will be this year. Funding for Phase 2 of this study will be voted on at the May 27 Policy Board meeting.  

 Ken LeVasseur: Could you clarify the recommendations on what story to evacuate to in an extreme tsunami? 
o Answer: Current recommendations say to vertically evacuate to the fourth floor or above in a ten-story building; this is based on the assumption that a ten-story building (or higher) will be built of reinforced concrete. These are stricter recommendations than in previous reports. Tsunami warnings will say whether it is an extreme tsunami or not.  

 Linda Starr: Will there be any sort of branding or color-coding that will be clear to viewers that this is tsunami related? It should not require knowledge of reading English to follow.  
o Answer: Yes, the signage will be clear; it is similar to graphic signage used already on Big Island and Kauai.  

 John Goody: Did DEM look at locations of concentrations of elderly populations? These populations may need special assistance. 
o Answer: Individual outreach to specific homes/healthcare facilities has not been done; but outreach has been done to community meetings and healthcare providers. However, specific locations of vulnerable populations have not been mapped; many people do not have caretakers or family members to help them. For this reason, community groups and service providers have been asked to support these populations; this is part of community resiliency. Emergency responders are not supposed to be responsible for evacuation of individuals. 

 Mike Galizio: Could you clarify the study area for the Phase II study?  
o Answer: Phase II study area will extend from Kahala to Waipahu. 

 Steven Melendrez: Given that county, state, and federal agencies are all involved in emergency preparation and response, what sort of coordination was/is done? 
o Answer: Coordination was done with HI-EMA on evacuations and, on Oahu, coordination was done with service providers as well as DOH and DOT. DEM does the 



 

6 

notifications to the State, who would then notify their agencies. DEM also notifies the service providers.  
 Marcia Linville: There are many people who are immobile and would be stranded in an emergency; what can we do for these individuals? 

o DOH and other organizations has a list of special needs organizations; DEM collaborates with DOH who then works with the service providers in a phone-tree type of outreach.  
At the conclusion of the presentation, Dir. Gibson mentioned that from now on, studies funded by OahuMPO but performed by other agencies will be presented to the CAC and the TAC, who will determine whether to recommend to the Policy Board to accept the study. Therefore, he requested that the CAC consider making such a motion for the O`ahu Coastal Communities Evacuation Planning Project Phase 1 Study Final Report. 
Robert Nehmand motioned to accept the report; Ms. Starr seconded the motion. With no additional discussion or objections, the motion passed unanimously.  
Chair Magaldi thanked Mr. Kaku for presenting.  
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Dir. Gibson announced that June 15 will be his last day as Executive Director of OahuMPO; he has accepted an Executive Director position in Minnesota.  
Chair Magaldi asked the CAC to consider starting future CAC meetings at 3pm. (Meetings would still be one hour.) A motion to start future CAC meetings at 3pm was made; Ms. Linville seconded the motion. With no discussion or objections, the motion passed unanimously.  
Amy Ford-Wagner requested that everyone be sure to sign in, including members and guests; please do not park in front of Honolulu Hale at risk of being towed; also, notify her if you have any trouble receiving materials.  
Frank Genadio announced that there will be a Town Hall meeting on June 1 at Kapolei Hale on traffic and mitigation sponsored by NB#34 Transportation Committee. 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:14.  
Written by:   Amy Ford-Wagner Reviewed by:   Brian Gibson, Mike Galizio, Chris Clark, Roni Schack 



 

 

 
FEDERAL FISCAL YEARS 2015 - 2018 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
 
 
 

REVISION #12 
Amendment    

 
 
 
 
 

July 2016 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Oahu Metropolitan Planning Organization  
707 Richards Street, Suite 200 
Honolulu, Hawaii  96813-4623 

(808) 587-2015 
www.OahuMPO.org 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program Page 1 

ABBREVIATIONS

§ Section 

§5307 Urbanized Area Formula Program (funding category) 

§5309 BC Bus and Bus-Related Facilities (funding category) 

§5309 FGM Fixed Guideway Modernization (funding category) 

§5309 NS New Starts (funding category) 

§5316 Job Access Reverse Commute Program (JARC) 
(funding category) 

§5317 New Freedom Program (funding category) 

§5340 Growing States and High Density States Formula 
Program (funding category) 

3-C Continuing, Cooperative, Comprehensive 

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act 

ADVCON Advance Construction Reimbursement 

Bridge Off Bridge Off-System (funding category) 

Bridge On/Off Bridge On/Off-System (funding category) 

CAC OahuMPO Citizen Advisory Committee 

CCTV Closed-circuit television 

CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement 
Program (funding category) 

CON Construction (phase) 

DES Design (phase) 

Discret Discretionary Funds (funding category) 

DTS City and County of Honolulu Department of 
Transportation Services 

Enhance Transportation Enhancement Program (funding 
category) 

EQP Equipment (phase) 

FFY Federal Fiscal Year (October - September) 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 

FHWA X-fer FHWA transfer of funds from FTA 

FTA Federal Transit Administration 

HART Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation 

HDOT Hawaii Department of Transportation 

HRTP Honolulu Rail Transportation Project (funding category) 

HP High Priority Projects Program (funding category) 

HR House Report 

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program (funding 
category) 

IM Interstate Maintenance (funding category) 

INSP Inspection (phase) 

JARC Job Access and Reverse Commute Program (funding 
category) 

Local Only Funded with State or City funds (funding category) 

MAP-21 Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century 

NF New Freedom Program (funding category) 

NHPP National Highway Performance Program (funding 
category) 

NHS National Highway System (funding category) 

NTD National Transit Database 

OahuMPO Oahu Metropolitan Planning Organization 

OPR Operations (phase) 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

Page 2 FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

ORTP Oahu Regional Transportation Plan 

PE1 Preliminary Design, including NEPA (phase) 

PE2 Final Design (phase) 

PLN Planning (phase) 

PREROW Pre-Right-of-Way (phase) 

PROF SVCS Professional Services 

Rec Trails Prog Recreational Trails Program (funding category) 

REL Relocation (phase) 

ROW Right-of-Way (phase) 

RY Report Year 

SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation 
Equity Act – A Legacy for Users 

SmUrb Small Urban 

SOGR State of Good Repair Grant 

STIC Small Transit Intensive Cities 

STIP Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Flex Surface Transportation Program Flexible funds (funding 
category) 

TAP Transportation Alternatives Program 

TIGER Transportation Investment Generating Economic 
Recovery Grant  

TIGGER Transit Investments for Greenhouse Gas and Energy 
Reduction Grant 

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

USC United States Code 

UZA Urbanized Areas 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



REVISION #12

Amendment

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT

NUMBER REVISION DETAILS(Sorted by Project Name)

FHWA - Funded Projects

State of Hawaii - Sponsored Projects

Kamehameha Highway (RTE 83) Shoreline Mitigation, Vicinity 
of Kaaawa, Hauula, Punaluu and Kuuloa

OS65 Request to add new Design-Build project. C.1

City and County of Honolulu - Sponsored Projects

Transportation Alternative Program (State)OC26 Request to add new program. C.1

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program Page 3

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



Kamehameha Highway (RTE 83) Shoreline Mitigation, Vicinity of Kualoa, Kaawa, Punauu, and HauulaOS65

Project Description:

Repair locations identified along the coastal highway that have a 
very high probability of further erosion in the immediate future.

Estimated Total Project Cost: $10,100,000

Project Sponsor: State of Hawaii  (FHWA Funded)

Neighborhood(s): Koolauloa, Kahaluu

Agency Responsible for Carrying Out Project/Phase:

Hawaii Department of Transportation

Request to add new Design-Build project. C.1
TIP Revision #12 Details:

(May include project costs outside of the 4-year TIP and 2 informational years.)

Project Website: None

Phase

Total Federal Local Funding

Category

FFY 2015

Total Federal Local

FFY 2016

Total Federal

FFY 2017

(x$1000)

Total

FFY 2020

Federal Local

FFY 2018

Total Federal Local

FFY 2019

Local

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Total Federal Local
(x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000)(x$1000) (x$1000)

00100PE1 0 0 0 80 20 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 NHPP

000PE2/CON 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 5,000 5,000 00 0 0 0 0 0 NHPP

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement ProgramPage 4

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



Transportation Alternative Program (State)OC26

Project Description:

The Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) is a competitive 
grant program that provides funding for programs and projects 
defined as transportation alternatives, including on- and off-road 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities, infrastructure projects  for improving 
non-driver access to public transportation and enhanced mobility, 
and community improvement activities. Locations to be determined 
by the State TAP Project Evaluation and Ranking process.

Estimated Total Project Cost: $2,300,000

Project Sponsor: City and County of Honolulu  (FHWA Funded)

Neighborhood(s): Islandwide

Agency Responsible for Carrying Out Project/Phase:

City Department of Transportation Services

Request to add new program. C.1
TIP Revision #12 Details:

(May include project costs outside of the 4-year TIP and 2 informational years.)

Project Website: None

Phase

Total Federal Local Funding

Category

FFY 2015

Total Federal Local

FFY 2016

Total Federal

FFY 2017

(x$1000)

Total

FFY 2020

Federal Local

FFY 2018

Total Federal Local

FFY 2019

Local

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Total Federal Local
(x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000) (x$1000)(x$1000) (x$1000)

TBD

00520PE1 0 0 0 416 104 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 TAP

00400PE2 0 0 0 320 80 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 TAP

001,380CON 0 0 0 1,104 276 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 TAP

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program Page 5

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

Page 6 FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

FFYs 2015-2018 TIP REVISION #12 FUNDING SUMMARY 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program Page 7 

 
 

 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

Page 8 FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

The FHWA program is financially constrained, as demonstrated in the following tables.  The amount of FHWA funds estimated to be available for 
projects on Oahu is determined through a cooperative agreement between OahuMPO, HDOT, DTS, and HART.  Information on the obligation 
authority estimated to be available for the entire State of Hawaii is available in the HDOT’s FFYs 2015-2018 STIP, as revised.  Refer to Chapter 7 
of the TIP for additional information on FHWA and FTA funding sources. 
 
FHWA Financial Constraint – FFY 2015 

 
 

 6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program  Page 9 

 
 
FHWA Financial Constraint – FFY 2016 
 

 6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

Page 10 FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

FHWA Financial Constraint – FFY 2017 

 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program  Page 11 

 
FHWA Financial Constraint – FFY 2018 
 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

Page 12 FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

The FTA program is financially constrained, as demonstrated in the following tables. 
 
 FTA Financial Constraint (City and County of Honolulu Projects) – FFY 2015 
 

 
 
 * Includes §5340 Growing States and High Density States Formula Program apportionment. 6/3

/16
 

DRAFT



 

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program  Page 15 

FTA Financial Constraint (City and County of Honolulu Projects) – FFY 2016 
 

 
 * Includes §5340 Growing States and High Density States Formula Program apportionment. 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

Page 14 FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program 

FTA Financial Constraint (City and County of Honolulu Projects) – FFY 2017 
 
 

 
 

 * Includes §5340 Growing States and High Density States Formula Program apportionment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

FFYs 2015-2018 Transportation Improvement Program  Page 15 

FTA Financial Constraint (City and County of Honolulu Projects) – FFY 2018 
 

 
 

 * Includes §5340 Growing States and High Density States Formula Program apportionment. 6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



 

This report was funded in part through grants from the Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration, U.S. Department of 
Transportation.  The views and opinions of the agency expressed herein do not necessarily state or reflect those of the U.S. Department of 

Transportation.  
 

The City and County of Honolulu is using the OahuMPO TIP public involvement process, as outlined in the Federal Highway 
Administration/Federal Transit Administration metropolitan transportation planning regulations (23 CFR 450/49 CFR 613), to satisfy the public 
hearing requirements for the Federal Transit Administration’s Urbanized Area Formula Program (49 USC Section 5307) program-of-projects. 

 

6/3
/16

 

DRAFT



Disposition of Comments on Public Review Draft Transportation Improvement Program FFYs 2015-2018 Revision 12 -  7/11/2016

Comment # Content/Section
Originator (Person/agency 
sending in comment) Comments Response

1 General C/C Board of Water Supply No comments
2 General DLNR, State Parks No comments
3 General DOE, Student 

Transportation Services No comments

4 General Honolulu Police Department No comments

5 General Marine Corps Base Hawaii No comments

6 General US Fish and Wildlife Service No comments
7 General DLNR, Aquatic Resources No comments
8 General C/C Department of Design 

and Construction No comments

9 Page 4, OS65 C/C Department of Planning 
and Permitting

In recognition of sea level rise as an impact and considering “the very high 
probably of further erosion in the immediate future,” (Transportation Improvement 
Program FFYs 2015-2018 Revision #12, pg. 4) including the potential need for 
recurring project repairs, OS65 Kamehameha Highway (RTE 83) Shoreline 
Mitigation should include an analysis of the possible impact of sea level rise on the 
design-build project.  

We will forward DPP's comments to the Shoreline program manager 
and OS65 project manager to consider in the development of both the 
project and shoreline program.

10 Page 4, OS65 Honolulu Fire Department Kamehameha Highway Shoreline Mitigation Project: Potential impacts to public 
safety agency emerbency response access

It is HDOT policy to maintain access for emergency response vehicles 
when we construct our projects. If special coordination is needed with 
emergecy response services, HDOT will initiate that coordination. We 
will forward HFD's comments to the Shoreline program manager and 
OS65 project manager.

11 Page 4, OS65
National Park Service 
Community Assistance 
Program

Refers to the design-build emergency work on Kamehameha Highway. This road is 
an important commuting route and the only way to traverse the windward side of 
the island. In addition, it bisects numerous communities and connects people to 
beach parks, recreation areas, neighborhoods, schools, businesses, and 
residential areas. The road improvements will need to include complete street  
considerations. This is a major bus route, as well as a walking and biking area. 
Safe access for all users: pedestrians, school children, bikes, handicap, and 
kapuna. Please address complete streets to make this improvement safe for all 
users (vehicles, busses, pedestrians, bicyclists, etc.) 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns surrounding these 
comments. This is a very important issue for partners that I work with. 

It is HDOT's policy to consider complete street's improvements in all of 
our projects… If feasible, we will implement appropriate complete 
street scopes of work.  We will forward NPS's comments to the 
Shoreline program manager and OS65 project manager.

12 Page 4, OS65 C/C Department of 
Transportation Services

The Department of Transportation Services supports the additions of OS65 and 
OC26 to the TIP. Thank you for your support

15 Page 4, OS65 C/C Department of Parks 
and Recreation

The Department of Parks and Recreation looks forward to being a consulted party 
in the new Design-Build Shoreline mitigation project to repoair 

We will forward DPR's comments to our Shoreline program manager 
and the OS65 project manager.

13 Page 5, OC26 C/C Department of 
Transportation Services

The Department of Transportation Services supports the additions of OS65 and 
OC26 to the TIP. Thank you for your support

Page 1



Disposition of Comments on Public Review Draft Transportation Improvement Program FFYs 2015-2018 Revision 12 -  7/11/2016

Comment # Content/Section
Originator (Person/agency 
sending in comment) Comments Response

Page 2




